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ADDENDUM NO. 01 
 

Project Name: LONGVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT  
RE-ROOF PROJECT AT  
CASCADE MS AUXILIARY GYM 
 

Aetta Architects Project #: 24006.01 

Date: April 22, 2024 

              
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
The amendments and additions provided for in this addendum shall become part of the Contract 
Documents for this Project.  Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this, and all other, Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION / CLARIFICATION:       
Item # Location/Section: Description  
1.01 Cascade MS Gym  Any Asbestos present?  

Response: There is an attached testing report from Feb. 2024 
There is no asbestos present at the roof areas receiving new 
roof re-cover 

1.02 Cascade MS Gym 
 

Will there be any areas requiring tapered insulation?  
Contractor to provide crickets at exhaust curbs per details 
A501. Contractor to review the existing roof edge conditions on 
North and South sides of roof and provide tapered insulation 
as required for water drainage to roof drain sump. 
 

1.03 Cascade MS Gym 
 

Extent of new PT 2x Nailers as shown on Detail 3/ A501? 
Contractor will need both PT 2x base plate and shaped 2x top 
nailer plate for attachment of fascia system. Contractor to 
verify condition of PT 2x plates and replace if required. 
 

1.04 Cascade MS Gym 
 

The existing location of the roof overflow is near the roof 
edge, are we to provide new overflow location per detail 
11/A501? 
Contractor to provide new overflow roof drain with screen 
aligned with primary roof drain per detail 11/A501. Connect 
new overflow to existing outlet pipe.  
 

1.05 Cascade MS Gym 
 

There was mention in the specifications that there are 
areas of roof tear off- is that accurate?  
There is no roof tear off to be performed, the main roof and 
canopies only have one roof membrane so we can treat both 
as roof re-covers. 

   
 

DRAWINGS:             
Item #: Sheet/Detail: Description: 

 
 
SPECIFICATIONS:            
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Item # Section: Description 
- -  - 

   

SUBSTITUTIONS:            
Section #: Approved Product: Manufacturer 

- - - 

 
 
PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET (See Attached List): 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET 
2. ROOF ASBESTOS TESTING REPORT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 01 









Field core cut.   

Base flashing core cut.   

Numbers above represent core number on report. 
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